MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

CATEGORY:

ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION:

Enclosure:
Agenda

August 29, 2008

Sandra Wastler, Chief

Materials, Waste and International Security Branch
Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

Gary Purdy, Security Specialist/RA/

Materials, Waste and International Security Branch
Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS THE SECURITY
AND CONTINUED USE OF CESIUM-137 CHLORIDE SOURCES

September 29, 2008; 8:00 am — 5:00 pm
September 30, 2008; 8:00 am — 5:00 pm

Bethesda North Marriott Hotel & Conference Center
5701 Marinelli Road
Bethesda, MD 20852

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the security and
continued use of cesium-137 chloride sources. Topics for
discussion include: the potential to develop alternative forms of
cesium chloride; alternative technologies; potential phase-out
of cesium chloride; additional enhanced security; and potential
future requirements.

NRC

Robert Lewis, FSME
Andrew Mauer, FSME
John Jankovich, FSME
Cynthia Jones, NSIR
Frederick Sturz, NSIR

This is a Category 3 Meeting. The public is invited to participate
in this meeting by providing comments and asking questions
throughout the meeting per “Public Meeting Policy,” 67 Federal
Register 36920-36924; May 28, 2002.

Related meeting information can be found on the NRC public
website http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/licensing.html#cesium

CONTACT: John Jankovich, DMSSA/FSME

(301) 415-7904
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